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Fro‘ N corphelp _ '
Sent? ~+ . - Friday, April 29, 2011 7:22 AM_ _ .
To: '‘Becky Riva'

Subject: RE: Beach Partners, LLC

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.
Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our
staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning,
Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level
and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer
Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey:
http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?email=corphelpf@dos.state.fl.us
----- Original Message-----

From: Becky Riva [mailto:BeckyRivaficoopersimms.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 8:36 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Beach Partners, LLC

Please see attached updated annual report. The current place of business and mailing
address also need to be corrected to reflect same as new registered agent as shown below:

KYLE RIVA
4563 TIGUA ISLAND CT.
WINTER PARK, FL. 32792

Thank you.

Becky Riva
407-644-8689
497-644-9934 Fax
becky@coopersimms. com
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